SERICA JOY C. DADIOS

FOREST BOTANIST / PLANT TAXONOMIST

CONTACT

+63-967-015-3587 compendiosericajoy@gmail.com

SKILLS

Plant Taxonomy
Systematics
Forest Botany
Plant Anatomy
Molecular Phylogenetics
Bioinformatics
Herbarium Curatorship
Conservation Biology

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES LOS BAÑOS

2016-2020

M.S. IN FORESTRY (FOREST BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES)

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY MAIN CAMPUS

2010-2014

B.S. IN ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

PROFILE

Joy is a forest botanist who works as a researcher at Visayas State University (VSU), where she continues her passion for disseminating Rainforestation, a restoration strategy that utilizes native forest tree species. She mainly specializes in forest botany and plant taxonomy. She is passionate about the conservation of Philippine dipterocarps, a group of trees vital for the biodiversity and ecosystem services of the country's forests. Joy's skills and experiences enable her to bridge the gap between science and practice and to empower others to restore and protect the natural resources of the Philippines.

EXPERIENCE

Science Research Specialist Zonal Center for Biodiversity Conservation and Habitat Restoration, VSU

September 2023 - Present

Philippine Program Coordinator (ELTI-VSU)
Visca Foundation for Rural and Agricultural Development
(ViFARD Inc.), VSU

March 2020 - July 2023

Graduate Apprentice
UP Graduate Mentoring and Apprenticeship Program
DOST-PCIEERD

August - December 2019

Technical Consultant
Mindoro Biodiversity Conservation Foundation Inc.

May - June 2018

Science Research Assistant Institute of Tropical Ecology and Environmental Management, VSU

July 2014 - July 2016

2014-206